













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































I—M{ HUTCHINSON, MOORE & RAUCH, LLC

Post Office Box 1872 Telephone: (334) 970-2422 * Fax: (334) 970-2425
Foley, AL 36536-1872 hmrfoley@gulftel.com

August 23, 2000

Mr. Tom Granger, P.E.
Baldwin County Engineering
22220 West Boulevard
Silverhill, Alabama 36576

RE: Foley Beach Express (South)
Baldwin County, Alabama

Dear Mr. Granger,

As per our discussion, this letter is to advise you that the copy of the Certificate of Substantial
Completion, which was sent to you under our letter dated August 16, 2000, was nothing more
than a courtesy copy to Baldwin County.

This certificate was a requirement of the Baldwin County Bridge Company, LLC'’s lender, John
Hancock, and was a document between those two parties, which notified the lender that the
road and bridge was ready to open to traffic.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at 970-2422.

(}OEF>&RAUCH, LLC

Very truly yours,

David J. Rauch,
President

DJR\akc

cc: File

B1140-3003\F00LTR.130

Engineers ® Surveyors
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Baldwin County Highway

Baldwin County
= = Department Phone: 334-937-0371
glneenng 22220 West Boulevard FAX: 334-937-0201
(s A Sijverhill, Alabama 36576 e-mail: tgranger@co.baldwin.al.us
LR Y

Mermrandwn

Commissioner Frank Burt, Chairman

Subject: Foley Beach Express-Notice

Xﬁ/ W of Substantial Completion
! tached please find a letter from Dave Rauch of Hutchinson, Moore, and Rauch
(

e FoleyBeach Express. I understand from Lori Ruffin there was concern that we
received only a “copy” of that “Notice” and the only “original” was delivered to Tim

M%D‘ James for his use to satisfy his creditors.
7 7 I am sorry we did not get an original but we have not typically required this

' “Notice” on other similar projects. I trust that the auditors will consider this document
as supplemental and not critical.

W/ Please call if you have any questions or if I can be of any further assistance.

Fri)m: Thomas E. Granger, P.E. -~
/J cc: Bob Wills 14
,@ , Date:  August 30, 2000




